

Message

Sent: 2018-05-22 9:59:58 AM
To: Dale Fitzgerald [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ed95dd109f2448a1ba6c2f679414b4a2-Dale Fitzge]
Subject: FW: Meeting with EnerNOC
Attachments: ELT_Memo_June_19_2017 (FINAL).docx; Settlement Update May 2.docx

Please coordinate with Richard.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Jessica Savage
Sent: May 22, 2018 9:41 AM
To: Anthony Lovachis; Dale Fitzgerald
Cc: Carrie Aloussis; Jeannette Briggs
Subject: Re: Meeting with EnerNOC

We need to coordinate with Settlements on this; copying Jeannette.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 22, 2018, at 9:35 AM, Anthony Lovachis <Anthony.Lovachis@ieso.ca> wrote:

FYI

From: Peter Gregg
Sent: May 21, 2018 5:56 PM
To: Dale Fitzgerald
Cc: Anthony Lovachis; Dianne Hayes
Subject: Re: Meeting with EnerNOC

Yes please Dale.

Sent from my iPhone

On May 21, 2018, at 5:00 PM, Dale Fitzgerald <Dale.Fitzgerald@ieso.ca> wrote:

Hi folks,

Let me know if you need a note on the background on this issue.

Have a good night,

Dale Fitzgerald
IESO
Mobile: 647-860-2095

----- Original message -----

From: Sarah Griffiths <Sarah.Griffiths@enernoc.com>
Date: 2018-05-21 4:34 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: Peter Gregg <Peter.Gregg@ieso.ca>, Reena Goyal <reena.goyal@ieso.ca>
Cc: Christian Weeks <cweeks@enernoc.com>, Yanis Chibani <Yanis.Chibani@enernoc.com>, Steven Doremus <Steven.Doremus@enernoc.com>, Alissa Marks <alissa.marks@enernoc.com>, James Hunter <James.Hunter@ieso.ca>, Dale Fitzgerald <Dale.Fitzgerald@ieso.ca>
Subject: Meeting with EnerNOC

Hi Peter,

I hope you were able to enjoy the long weekend. Christian Weeks, EnerNOC's GM of Flexibility Solutions, and I were hoping to meet with you urgently to discuss an issue that threatens the Demand Response program in Ontario.

Throughout the last year EnerNOC has been working with IESO staff on the Meter Data Audit, and we have concerns about audit process and the apparent outcome.

Christian is available to be in Toronto on Wednesday May 23rd, Thursday May 24th or Friday June 1st. I will continue to work with the IESO staff and the EnerNOC team on the current meter data audit, however we wanted to get a date in the calendar to speak to you about the overall issue and its impact on the DR industry.

I look forward to hearing from you.

All the best,
Sarah

Sarah Griffiths

Director
Regulatory Affairs

<image001.png>

EnerNOC, Inc., an Enel Group Company
T +1 416 697 3744 – sarah.griffiths@enernoc.com

This email and any information disclosed in connection herewith, whether written or oral, is the property of EnerNOC, Inc., an Enel Group Company, and is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may

contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Distributing or copying any information contained in this email to anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.